

Longview Soccer Club Minutes

April 8, 2013

In attendance: Seth Cockrill, Tony Werner, Cathy Reynolds, Jak Massey, Jennifer Cockrill, Marv Kasemeier, Jenn Jolly

Called to order at 6:10 pm

Seth Cockrill, President

- Work part on Thursday to prepare for first games on Saturday. 6:00 to dark.
- Requested access to Bonzi to help out with answering questions rather than just referring them to Jak.
- Attending a seminar on running a non-profit organization with Cathy on the 22nd.

Tony Werner, Vice President

- Working with Cathy on by-laws for LSC 501(c)3 paperwork.
- Yellow AR boxes are complete for U11 and above fields.
- CYSA Referee Committee is formed. The focus will be recruiting, retaining and support. This committee will compliment and support CCSRA who focuses on education and training.
- Need people to mow fields.

Cathy Reynolds, Treasurer

- Reviewed March financials. Tony made a motion to approve, Jak seconded, all in favor, motion passed.
- Tony made a motion to discontinue accepting checks, Marv seconded, all in favor, motion passed.

Marv Kasemeier, Concessions

- The pop up that they've been using in front of the concessions area is ripped and a new one is needed. Jake made a motion to allow Marv to purchase a new red canopy up to \$200 to be reimbursed by LSC, Cathy seconded, all in favor, motion passed.
- The hot dog machine is broken. Getting a quote on repair vs. purchasing a new one.

Jak Massey, Head Registrar

- New registrars for fall: Boys and Girls U6-8 Linda Ray; Boys and Girls U9-11 Jeff Coleman; Boys and Girls U12 and up Orranda Chamberlain. Will be inviting them to the May meeting to be introduced and voted in. Dom and Jak will provide training.
- Julie Watson has officially resigned. Her keys will be passed on to Pam Fierst, records keeper.
- Jak will be present at jersey hand-out to provide revised rosters, additional player cards, medical releases, etc. to coaches with revisions as well as a full coach contact list.
- Staying with Bonzi for the time being.
- Pam will be present on Saturday to assist with general questions and birth certificate verification.

Jenn Jolly, Equipment Manager

- Knows someone interested in working with LSC for a summer camp. Will have her contact the board.

- Jersey hand-out is Wednesday at 5:00.
- Approximately 1/3 of the teams are sponsored.
- Cathy made a motion to provide T-shirt jerseys for up to U10 players, year around, beginning in the fall. Jak seconded, all in favor, motion passed.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30